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 JUDICIAL BOARD 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: John Ulysses Keevan-Lynch, USAC Election Board, & the Press 
FROM:   Nicholas Yu, Chief Justice 
DATE:  April 15, 2018 
RE:  Decision: John Ulysses Keevan-Lynch v. USAC Election Board 

 
 
On April 13, 2018 the JUDICIAL BOARD held a COURT OF HEARING for Case No. 18-1, John Ulysses 
Keevan-Lynch v. USAC Election Board. 
 
The JUDICIAL BOARD was asked to issue judgment on one question: 
1. Did the Election Board violate Election Code Article 1.2.1. by disqualifying Justin Jackson from the 2018 

election ballot under Election Code Article 5.1.2.a.iii.?  
 

With regard to the first and only question, the JUDICIAL BOARD finds with the RESPONDENT, USAC 
Election Board, with a vote of 5-0-0 in its favor.  
 
As such, the JUDICIAL BOARD hereby rejects the remedy sought by the PETITIONER.  
 
The JUDICIAL BOARD will not request the RESPONDENT, USAC Election Board, to reconsider Justin 
Jackson’s application for candidacy in the 2018 election.  
 
In accordance with the Official Rules of the Judicial Board, the full opinion will be made available within 
two weeks. 
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